

Fwd: Request for Expedited Cabinet Approval

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Jun 2017 20:19:14 -0400

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" <Christine.Poopalapillai@ontario.ca>
Date: June 8, 2017 at 7:18:32 PM EDT
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <Nicole.Simone@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Request for Expedited Cabinet Approval

Jason has instructed them to work on the social programs for the 13th and then track the regs for the 27th. However, I don't think he flat out refused the regs coming on the 13th.

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2017 6:27 PM
To: Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)
Cc: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: FW: Request for Expedited Cabinet Approval

FYI...likely not coming to till the weekend, if then, I'm hearing.

Not sure if Jason's conversation with ATel is moving this along?

K.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June-08-17 6:16 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: RE: Request for Expedited Cabinet Approval

Hi Kyle,

I have yet to see a submission myself as folks are still drafting.

Thanks,
Martin

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: June 8, 2017 6:15 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Request for Expedited Cabinet Approval

Hi Martin – can you please send us the submission?

thx

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June-08-17 2:19 PM
To: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Angus, Helen (TBS); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS); Dabroio, Rachele (CAB); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Marcinek, Joe (CAB); Dodbiba, Teuta (TBS); Stajduhar, Greg (TBS); Moore, Karen (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Request for Expedited Cabinet Approval

Hi Ewa,

Please find attached a request to fast track the approval of the Ministry of Energy's Treasury Board submission entitled "*Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan – Report Back*" scheduled for Treasury Board/Management Board of Cabinet on June 13, 2017 and Cabinet on June 14, 2017.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca